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Your Ref: W0074-02

RE: Meeting with EPA OLG 08" November 2007

&
Dear Ms. Wylde, R O@é ‘
‘ : &Y Qg*\
I wish to confirm the outcome of the meetingsbetween South Tipperary County
Council and the Office of Licensing and ce on 08" November regarding the
recently issued Technical Ar'nendmen‘yc\\ @Q@@Donohill Landfill Waste Licence.
N

_ &
- STCC will install a Class I Fgﬂf&\\etenﬁon oil interceptor and silt trap at SWS5 as
" per Condition 3.20 and 6.5 fﬁ@ﬁowever, it was agreed that it would not be
necessary to install an oil ifiterceptor at SW7 or the proposed SW8 as the run off
to these points is from e&pped grassed areas. A silt trap appropriate to the risk at
SW7 and SW8 will b&’designed and installed at these points. The OLG will
amend Condition 3.20 and 6.5.4 to exclude runoff from permanently capped areas
of the site from requiring an Oil Interceptor.

- Condition 6.5.2 will be amended to exclude surface watér runoff from
permanently capped areas of the site.

- Condition 6.5.5 will be amended to read Free Ammonia instead of Animoniacal
Nitrogen.

- Schedule C.5 will be amended to read Total Ammonia as NHj3 instead of Total
Ammoniaas N. : :

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours Sincerely,
\ éé""‘?z_"
- Louise Ry

Landfill ager
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